

NEW ZEALAND OPPORTUNITIES

Selected current business opportunities listed in GETS of potential interest to suppliers in the Defence, Security (national, public and private) and Fire and Emergency sectors:

DEFENCE & INTERNATIONAL SECURITY

Federated States of Micronesia - Fisheries Compliance Adviser

Registration of Interest (ROI) - Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

RFX ID: 20156505

Close Date: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 5:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/MFAT/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=20156505>

BORDER, TRANSPORT & BIO SECURITY

TRCpf2050-Rural predator control

Request for Tenders (RFT) - Taranaki Regional Council

RFX ID: 19897708

Close Date: Friday, 28 September 2018 5:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/TRC/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=19897708>

19120 Biosecurity Intelligence Capability Enhancement

Request for Proposals (RFP) - Ministry for Primary Industries

RFX ID: 20193455

Close Date: Friday, 19 October 2018 5:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/MPI/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=20193455>

PUBLIC & PRIVATE SECURITY

RFA Static and Patrol Security Services

Request for Proposals (RFP) - Regional Facilities Auckland

RFX ID: 20116442

Close Date: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 2:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/RFAL/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=20116442>

Battle for our Birds physical security panel

Request for Proposals (RFP) - Department of Conservation

RFX ID: 20079939

Close Date: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 12:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/DOC/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=20079939>

Case Management System for IPCA

Request for Proposals (RFP) - Independent Police Conduct Authority

RFX ID: 20101791

Close Date: Friday, 5 October 2018 5:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/IPCA/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=20101791>

ROI Security Services 2018

Registration of Interest (ROI) - Taranaki District Health Board

RFX ID: 20115876

Close Date: Friday, 5 October 2018 3:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/TDHB/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=20115876>

Security Services

Request for Proposals (RFP) - Dunedin City Council

RFX ID: 20172274

Close Date: Thursday, 11 October 2018 12:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/DCC/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=20172274>

Security and Related Services

Request for Proposals (RFP) - Whangarei District Council

RFX ID: 20199097

Close Date: Friday, 19 October 2018 3:30 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/WHADC/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=20199097>

Video Management Solution

Notice of Information (NOI) - Auckland Transport

RFX ID: 20161748

Close Date: Thursday, 25 October 2018 5:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/AT/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=20161748>

Electronic Monitoring Service

Request for Proposals (RFP) - Department of Corrections

RFX ID: 20218840

Close Date: Thursday, 1 November 2018 12:00PM

GETS Link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/DC/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=20218840>

FIRE PROTECTION, CDEM AND RESCUE

Fleet Maintenance Services for Waikato & Hauraki-Coromandel Region

Request for Proposals (RFP) - Fire and Emergency New Zealand

RFX ID: 20150650

Close Date: Monday, 8 October 2018 12:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/NZFSC/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=20150650>

Medium Water Tanker Body Build

Request for Proposals (RFP) - Fire and Emergency New Zealand

RFX ID: 20132705

Close Date: Friday, 26 October 2018 12:00 PM

GETS link: <https://www.gets.govt.nz/NZFSC/ExternalTenderDetails.htm?id=20132705>

AUSTRALIAN OPPORTUNITIES

Selected current business opportunities listed in AusTender and various state and territory government tender websites of potential interest to suppliers in the Defence, Security (national, public and private) and Fire and Emergency sectors:

DEFENCE & INTERNATIONAL SECURITY

RAAF Williams Laverton and Point Cook - Civil and Fencing Works

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: [VT11463](#)

Close Date: 2-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Civil engineering

RAAF Pearce Electrical Works

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: [11681](#)

Close Date: 3-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Electrical services

Envelope Transparent, Book Display and Folder Clipboard

Request for Quote - Department of Defence - CASG

ATM ID: [CASG/LSD/RFQC1408/19](#)

Close Date: 5-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Stationery

Coral Lines Refurbishment at Holsworthy Barracks, NSW

Request for Tender - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: [NN11703](#)

Close Date: 5-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Building Works at Holsworthy Barracks, NSW

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: [NN11588](#)

Close Date: 5-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Building 94 Refurbishment Works at Garden Island, SW

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: [NN11389](#)

Close Date: 5-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Mildura Building Refurbishments

Request for Tender - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: [11556](#)

Close Date: 8-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Electrical and Mechanical Replacement at Lavarack Barracks, QLD

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: QD10741

Close Date: 9-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Edinburgh Defence Precinct, DSTG-E New Equipment Assembly Area, Site Adjacent Building L204, Edinburgh Parks, SA

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: CW10513

Close Date: 10-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Street Lighting Works, Amberley QLD

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: EST01375

Close Date: 10-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Maritime Classification and Certification Services Standing Offer Panel

Notice - Department of Defence - CASG

ATM ID: SD/NOT/7710/1

Close Date: 10-Oct-2018 4:30 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Military watercraft

RAAF Base Amberley - Hangar 410 Emergency Repairs

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: 10038

Close Date: 12-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

USFPI Industry Day - After Action Review

Industry Briefing - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: 7671 EIG 2018

Close Date: 12-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Construction and maintenance support equipment

11452 - VIC - Simpson Barracks Accommodation Building Refurbishment Works

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: EST01355

Close Date: 12-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

RFP for the Commercialisation of HMAS Cairns Defence Fuel Installation

Request for Proposal (RFP) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: FSB/DFS/2018/02_1

Close Date: 12-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Fuels

Victoria Barracks Melbourne - B, C and D Block Maintenance Works

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: 11441

Close Date: 12-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Swimming Pool Remediation Works at Williamtown RAAF Base, NSW

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: NN11944

Close Date: 15-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Melbourne West and North Fire Compliance Works

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: 11300

Close Date: 15-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Fyshwick Building Refurbishments

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: 11540

Close Date: 15-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Defence Marine Support Services Program

Request for Information (RFI) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: RFI_6814_NAVY_FCMD

Close Date: 15-Oct-2018 2:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Military services and national defence

Asbestos Remediation at Orchard Hills, NSW

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: NN11930

Close Date: 17-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Refurbishment & Maintenance Works at Defence Establishment Orchard Hills, NSW

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: NN11641

Close Date: 17-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Electrical Upgrade Works at Defence Establishment Orchard Hills, NSW

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: NN11669

Close Date: 17-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Electrical services

Access Ladder Replacements at Defence Establishment Orchard Hills, NSW

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: NN11666

Close Date: 17-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Singleton Building Refurbishment and Maintenance Works

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: 11752

Close Date: 18-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Land C3 Program Brief to Industry - Land 200 Phase 3 - Battlefield Command Systems (Tranche 3)

Industry Briefing - Department of Defence - CASG

ATM ID: CASG/CD/IB0206/18

Close Date: 19-Oct-2018 4:30 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Communications Devices and Accessories

Ski-equipped Fixed Wing Aviation Services in Antarctica

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of the Environment and Energy

ATM ID: RFT18-1131

Close Date: 23-Oct-2018 2:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Aircraft

Shoalwater Bay Training Area (SWBTA) Road Works, Townshend Island, QLD

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: EST01445

Close Date: 24-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Civil engineering

Civil Works at RAAF Base Amberley, QLD

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: EST01372

Close Date: 24-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Civil engineering

The demolition and construction of a new compliant explosive ordinance (EO) storage compound at RAAF East Sale Base VIC

Request for Tender - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: EST01125

Close Date: 26-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Asbestos decontamination or removal

P0007 - National Airfields Maintenance - RAAF Bases Pearce, Gin Gin, East Sale and Oakey Army Aviation Centre

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: AZ6088

Close Date: 31-Oct-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

JP2060 Phase 4 - Health Knowledge Management solution

Industry Briefing - Department of Defence - CASG

ATM ID: JSD/IB/7786/1

Close Date: 31-Oct-2018 4:30 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Application implementation services

Accommodation Works, HMAS Creswell, Jervis Bay Territory, ACT

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: SN11569

Close Date: 1-Nov-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Project Management Services - Washington Project

Request for Tender - Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

ATM ID: DFAT - PM18

Close Date: 2-Nov-2018 11:00 am (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Special Operation Helicopters

Request for Information - Department of Defence - CASG

ATM ID: AD/RFI/7300/1

Close Date: 2-Nov-2018 2:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Military rotary wing aircraft

Prime vendor for supply of Counter-CBRNE goods and services

Request for Tender - Department of Defence - CASG

ATM ID: CASG/LSD/RFT0203/18

Close Date & Time: 8-Nov-2018 12:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Personal safety and protection

LND500PH1 - Field Push-To-Talk Training System

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - CASG

ATM ID: JSD/RFT/7807/1

Close Date: 9-Nov-2018 4:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Electronic hardware and component parts and accessories

Pressure Hull Collapse Testing Project

Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: RFT 6023

Close Date: 14-Dec-2018 2:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Professional engineering services

Defence Innovation Hub - Call for Submissions

Notice - Department of Defence - DSRG

ATM ID: HUB-16-PIN-SIF-001 d

Close Date: 31-Dec-2018 5:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Military science and research

LAND 400 PHASE 3 - Mounted Close Combat Capability
Request for Tender (RFT) - Department of Defence - CASG
ATM ID: CASG/LSD/RFT0056/18
Close Date & Time: 1-Mar-2019 5:00 pm (ACT Local Time)
Category: War vehicles

BORDER SECURITY

Request for Expression of Interest for Assisted Passage, Medical and Related Services to Support Humanitarian Program

Expressions of Interest (EOI) - Department of Home Affairs

ATM ID: REOI 08/18

Close Date: 5-Oct-2018 2:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Refugee programs

PUBLIC & PRIVATE SECURITY

Registration of Interest for SAGRN Registered Installers

Attorney Generals Department (SA)

ID: AGD043949

Closes: 30 Sep, 2020

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>

Campus Support Services (Security & Cash in Transit Services)

Tender - Griffith University (QLD)

ID: GU3718ITO

Closes: 2:00 PM, 3 Oct, 2018

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

CR TAFE: CCTV Installation Geraldton & Kalgoorlie

Tender - Department of Finance (WA)

ID: BMW0481418

Closes: 3 Oct, 2018 2:30 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

Master Key System, Associated Products and Services

Tender - Zoological Parks Authority - Perth Zoo (WA)

ID: DBCAZPA1148418

Closes: 3 Oct, 2018 2:30 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

Security Infrastructure and Systems at the Port of Ashburton

Request for Tender - Pilbara Ports Authority (WA)

ID: PPAT0218

Closes: 3 Oct, 2018 4:00 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

Provision of Building Security, Custodial Security and Patrols for the Darwin Supreme Court for a Period of 36 Months

Tender - Department of the Attorney-General and Justice (NT)

ID: D18-0144

Closes: 04/10/2018

Documentation: <https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/>

Operation of the Adelaide Remand Centre

Department for Correctional Services (SA)

ID: CORR043980

Closes: 5 Oct, 2018

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>

Supply and Delivery of a Cab Chassis Truck with Custom Built Body (Module)

Tender - Western Australia Police Force (WA)

ID: WAPOL09818

Closes: 5 Oct, 2018 2:30 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

Supply of Role Players for the Department of Justice Training Academy

Tender - Department of Justice (WA)

ID: DoJ0372018

Closes: 9 Oct, 2018 2:30 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

CS8880 Debt Collection and Field Services

SA Water Corporation (SA)

ID: SAWC044050

Closes: 9 Oct, 2018

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>

Fare Evasion Survey

Request for Proposal (ACT)

ID: 31023.110

Closes: Tue, 9 Oct 2018 2:00 PM AEDT Canberra, ACT

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.act.gov.au>

Launceston Supreme Court - Upgrade Works for Police Out of Courts Project

Request for Tender - Department of Justice (TAS)

ID: PRSN0088

Closes: Wednesday 10/10/2018, at: 02:00 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au>

WAPOL06418 - Provision of Virtualisation Software with Maintenance and Support

Tender - Western Australia Police Force (WA)

ID: WAPOL06418

Closes: 11 Oct, 2018 2:30 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

Fire Equipment Testing and Tagging

Yorke Peninsula Council (SA)

ID: YPC043884

Closes: 12 Oct, 2018

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>

A Governance, Risk and Compliance (GRC) software platform

Tender - Crime and Corruption Commission (formally CMC) (QLD)

ID: RFQ081819

Closes: 2:00 PM, 15 Oct, 2018

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

WS1438067330 - RMS Security Control Room Construction Project

Open Tenders - Roads and Maritime Services (NSW)

RFT ID: WS1438067330.

Closes: 15-Oct-2018 10:00am

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.nsw.gov.au/>

Provision of Security at the Naracoorte Swimming Lake

Naracoorte Lucindale Council (SA)

ID: NLC044115

Closes: 16 Oct, 2018

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>

Department of Justice - Bunbury Regional Prison - 160 Bed Expansion

Tender - Department of Finance (WA)

ID: BMW0504218

Closes: 16 Oct, 2018 2:30 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

Provision of Electronic Security Services and Maintenance

City of Playford (SA)

ID: COP044067

Closes: 17 Oct, 2018

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>

HPVITS2018-162 Security Services Metro - Tranche 2

Tender - Health Purchasing Victoria (VIC)

ID: HPVITS2018-162

Closes: Fri, 19 Oct 2018 2:00 PM AEDT Melbourne, Victoria

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

Darwin Waterfront - Provision of Roving Security Patrol for a Period of 24 Months

Tender - Darwin Waterfront Corporation (NT)

ID: DW18-001

Closes: 19/10/2018

Documentation: <https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/>

Design & Construct Class 5 Tactical Craft

Open Tenders - NSW Police Force (NSW)

RFT ID 001425

Closes: 22-Oct-2018 10:00am

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.nsw.gov.au/>

Request for Proposals for Provision of Total Apparel Management

Request for Proposals - Department of Justice (NSW)

RFT ID DJ2018 -94

Closes: 24-Oct-2018 11:00pm

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.nsw.gov.au/>

Supply and Delivery of Body Armour and Carriage Solutions

Tender - Western Australia Police Force (WA)

ID: WAPOL07918

Closes: 1 Nov, 2018 2:30 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

The provision of a corporate federated search tool for its Information Discovery Application (IDA) project

Notice - Australian Federal Police

ATM ID: PRN 15-2018

Close Date: 21-Dec-2018 11:00 am (ACT Local Time)

FIRE PROTECTION & RESCUE

FIONA STANLEY HOSPITAL - 082 - Fire Service Consultancy

Tender - Serco Australia Pty Ltd (WA)

ID: RFT082

Closes: 2 Oct, 2018 2:00 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

ICT Infrastructure Goods and Services

Tender - Ambulance Victoria (VIC)

ID: RFT 1956

Closes: Tue, 2 Oct 2018 2:00 PM AEST Melbourne, Victoria

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

EOI - Central Highlands Training Campus - Civil And Associated Infrastructure Services

Expression of Interest - Country Fire Authority Victoria (VIC)

ID: EOI-CFA-2018-0107

Closes: Wed, 3 Oct 2018 2:00 PM AEST Melbourne, Victoria

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

Morwell Fire Station- Demolition Works

Tender - Country Fire Authority Victoria (VIC)

ID: CFA- 2018-0111

Closes: Wed, 3 Oct 2018 2:00 PM AEST Melbourne, Victoria

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

Salary Packaging Services

Tender - Ambulance Victoria (VIC)

ID: RFT 1925

Closes: Wed, 3 Oct 2018 2:00 PM AEST Melbourne, Victoria

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

NSW RFS Base Camp Support Services Catering

Open Tenders - NSW Rural Fire Service (NSW)

RFT ID: RFS RFx 2018-029

Closes 3-Oct-2018 2:00pm

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.nsw.gov.au/>

MORANBAH SHS, MORANBAH EAST SS, TIERI SS - Fire Hydrant Upgrade

Tender - Building and Asset Services - Central Queensland (QLD)

ID: 83853FIRE1

Closes: 2:00 PM , 4 Oct, 2018

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

MACKAY NORTH SHS, BEACONSFIELD SHS, PROSERPINE SS - Fire Hydrant Upgrade

Tender - Building and Asset Services - Central Queensland (QLD)

ID: 83854FIRE1

Closes: 2:00 PM , 4 Oct, 2018

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

BILOELA SHS, NORTH ROCKHAMPTON SHS & YEPPOON SHS -Fire Hydrant Upgrade

Tender - Building and Asset Services - Central Queensland (QLD)

ID: 83858FIRE1

Closes: 2:00 PM , 4 Oct, 2018

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

Provision of Security Services

Expression of Interest - Seqwater (QLD)

ID: 03218EOI

Closes: 2:00 PM , 5 Oct, 2018

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

Northeast Health Wangaratta Emergency Warning Intercommunication System (EWIS)

Tender - Northeast Health Wangaratta (VIC)

ID: RFTEWIS092018

Closes: Mon, 8 Oct 2018 3:00 PM AEDT Melbourne, Victoria

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

Provision of Health and Safety Equipment

Tender - Zoological Parks Authority - Perth Zoo (WA)

ID: ZPA1185218

Closes: 9 Oct, 2018 2:30 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

Fire Information Panel Integration

Tender - Mackay Regional Council (QLD)

ID: MRC2019025

Closes: 10:00 AM , 9 Oct, 2018

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

Traralgon West Fire Station-Turnout Area Extension

Tender - Country Fire Authority Victoria (VIC)

ID: CFA-2018-0091

Closes: Wed, 10 Oct 2018 2:00 PM AEDT Melbourne, Victoria

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

Provision of Fire Services for Camden Council Buildings

Open Tenders - Camden Council (NSW)

RFT ID: T020/2018

Closes 12-Oct-2018 3:00pm

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.nsw.gov.au/>

ARFFS Brisbane West Fire Station Project

Request for Tender (RFT) - Airservices Australia

ATM ID: [ASA RFT PRN_13603](#)

Close Date: 15-Oct-2018 2:00 pm (ACT Local Time)

Category: Building construction and support and maintenance and repair services

Availability Management EOI

Expression of Interest for Specific Contracts - NSW Rural Fire Service (NSW)

RFT ID: RFx 2018-031

Closes: 15-Oct-2018 9:00am

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.nsw.gov.au/>

Gympie West SS - Fire Hydrant Program

Tender - Building and Asset Services - Wide Bay Burnett Region (QLD)

ID: DETWBBEBLD3

Closes: 2:00 PM , 16 Oct, 2018

Documentation: <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/>

Supply of Structural Firefighting Hoods

Tender - Country Fire Authority Victoria (VIC)

ID: CFA-2018-0085

Closes: Wed, 17 Oct 2018 2:00 PM AEDT Melbourne, Victoria

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/tenders>

Fire maintenance services

Open Tenders - HealthShare NSW (NSW)

RFT ID: NSLHD_183118 - Fire Services

Closes 18-Oct-2018 2:00pm

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.nsw.gov.au/>

Replace all thermal detectors with smoke detectors in Q Block

Tender - East Metropolitan Health Service (WA)

ID: 17109173

Closes: 18 Oct, 2018 2:30 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

Bushfire Centre of Excellence

Tender - Department of Fire and Emergency Services (WA)

ID: DFESRFP179518

Closes: 24 Oct, 2018 11:00 AM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

Supply Aerial Platform Appliances

Request for Tender - Department of Police, Fire and Emergency Management (TAS)

ID: DPFEM AER 2018-19

Closes: Wednesday 24/10/2018, at: 02:00 PM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au>

Provision of Fire Appliances and Emergency Services Specific Vehicles - Heavy Class - 4.4 Broadacre Tanker

Tender - Department of Fire and Emergency Services (WA)

ID: DFES177518

Closes: 22 Nov, 2018 11:00 AM

Documentation: <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>

SACFS Wildland Firefighting Garments

SAFECOM (SA)

ID: SAFEC044017

Closes: 4 Dec, 2018

Documentation: <http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>

‘New Zealand Opportunities’ information has been sourced from the *Government Electronic Tenders Service (GETS)*, which is a free service provided by the New Zealand Government Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment (MBIE). Potential suppliers should ensure that they register with GETS in order to gain access to the complete tender documentation - www.gets.govt.nz. Information is also checked against the New Zealand Defence Force SmartProcure website’s listing of current NZDF procurement opportunities at <https://nzdf.bravosolution.com/>

‘Australian Opportunities’ information has been sourced from Austender (www.tenders.gov.au), the Australian Commonwealth Government’s procurement information system, and from the tender websites of Australia’s State and Territory Governments. Potential suppliers should ensure that they register with the relevant government tender website in order to gain access to the complete tender documentation.

NZ/AU Tender Update is published weekly by Defsec Media Limited, publishers of *Line of Defence*, *FireNZ* and *NZ Security Magazines*. Defsec Media Limited does not accept any responsibility for the accuracy, currency, completeness, fitness for purpose or reliability of any information in this document. Your reliance on information in *NZ/AU Tender Update* is entirely at your own risk.

Line of Defence
New Zealand's Defence and National Security Magazine

fire NZ

NZSM
New Zealand Security Magazine